

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE CABINET

TUESDAY, 12 JANUARY 2021

Held virtually at 7.00 pm and livestreamed on the Rushcliffe Borough Council YouTube channel

PRESENT:

Councillors S J Robinson (Chairman), A Edyvean (Vice-Chairman), A Brennan, R Inglis, G Moore and R Upton

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:

Councillors B Gray and J Walker

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE:

D Banks Executive Manager

Neighbourhoods

P Linfield Executive Manager - Finance and

Corporate Services

K Marriott Chief Executive S Sull Monitoring Officer

H Tambini Democratic Services Manager

APOLOGIES:

There were no apologies

33 **Declarations of Interest**

Councillor Inglis declared a non-pecuniary interest in Item 10 Parkwood Leisure Ltd Contract Variation and advised that he would leave the room during the debate on this item.

34 Minutes of the Meeting held on 8 December 2020

The minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday, 8 December 2020, were declared a true record and signed by the Chairman.

35 Opposition Group Leaders' Questions

There were no questions.

36 Citizens' Questions

There were no questions.

37 Rushcliffe Enterprises Ltd

The Leader presented the report of the Chief Executive, outlining the current

governance structure for Council-owned companies, and suggested measures to simplify and streamline the structure, to ensure Council oversight of its companies.

The Leader gave a brief overview of the governance structure that had been in place since 2017, and stated that it was proposed to have a more simplified structure, to ensure best practice, particularly in light of the recommendations that have been made following the review of the management of Robin Hood Energy by Nottingham City Council. Reference was made to the review undertaken in February 2018, and the adoption of a revised structure, which had allowed additional companies to be set up under the holding company, Rushcliffe Enterprises Ltd. Following that review, a Limited Liability Company (LLP) with a Public Sector Partnerships Limited (PSP) had been established. The LLP had undertaken various feasibility studies into a number of projects, which were highlighted in the report. Cabinet noted that none of the projects had progressed beyond the feasibility stage as none had made a strong enough business case to be taken forward.

The Leader confirmed that going forward it was proposed to simplify the structure and that PSP had submitted a Notice of Dissolution to the Council. Cabinet noted both the existing company structure in place, together with the proposed new company structure, details of which were highlighted in the report. As part of the new structure, the Leader advised that a Streetwise Oversight Board would be established to receive operational updates from the Streetwise Board. In conjunction with this, to ensure a robust and transparent scrutiny process, the Governance Scrutiny Group would take a key monitoring role. The Leader concluded by stating that the new arrangements would provide appropriate governance and scrutiny arrangements, and allow the Council to add companies in the future, if deemed appropriate.

In seconding the recommendation, Councillor Edyvean referred to the work undertaken by PSP to ensure that the Council made appropriate use of its assets, to ensure value for money for residents. The importance of reviewing the Council's assets as part of that process was reiterated, and it was possible that some of the highlighted schemes would be revisited in the future. It was noted that Streetwise would be monitored by both the Oversight Board and the Governance Scrutiny Group.

Councillor Upton referred to the importance of regularly reviewing governance arrangements and stated that the timing of this review was appropriate.

The Leader advised that it was good practice for the Council to review its assets and it would continue to do so. Having a partner to look at those assets had been very helpful, with a number of projects tested against a sound business case, risks and opportunities. Projects including the Bingham Hub and the Abbey Road development were progressing and the Council would continue to provide facilities and services to local residents, whilst ensuring the best value for money.

It was RESOLVED that

a) PSP Rushcliffe LLP be wound up and any outstanding accounts settled within existing budgets;

- b) Rushcliffe Enterprises Limited be made dormant and retained in name only to allow the Council to use the company in the future if it wishes;
- c) the revised company and governance structure set out in paragraph 5.3 of the report be adopted to provide proportionate oversight and governance of Streetwise Environmental Ltd and Streetwise Environmental Trading Ltd; and
- d) the Chief Executive and Monitoring Officer be requested to make the necessary changes to existing company models and articles before the end of the municipal year.

38 Exclusion of Public

It was resolved that under Regulation 21(1)(b) of the Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2000, the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.

39 Parkwood Leisure Ltd Contract Variation

The Portfolio Holder for Communities presented the report of the Executive Manager – Neighbourhoods providing an update on the options to amend the Council's contract with Parkwood Leisure Ltd.

It was RESOLVED that the Chief Executive be authorised to agree a variation and extension to the Parkwood Leisure Contract to include a new leisure facility in Bingham and amendments to the existing Edwalton Golf Courses contract to 2027.

The meeting closed at 7.25 pm.

CHAIRMAN